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Tracy Wyne

From: Pete King <Pete@peterkinglaw.com>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 1:57 PM
To: Tracy Wyne
Cc: attymcooper@indy.rr.com
Subject: Legal Fees

Dear Tracy: 
 
As a result of your inquiry with regard to a certain bill for legal fees in the amount of $2,323.80, I have determined that 
this particular bill represents a non‐recurring expense. 
 
If you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Pete 
 

‐‐‐ 
 
Peter Campbell King 
 
Peter King Law 
522 Franklin Street 
PO Box 310 
Columbus, IN  47202‐0310 
Phone:  812‐376‐0014 
Fax:  812‐418‐8154 
Email:  pete@peterkinglaw.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use 
of the intended  recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute 
or take action in reliance to this message.  If you have received this message in error, please 
notify us immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments from 
your computer system.  We do not waive attorney-client privilege or attorney work product privilege 
by the transmission of this message. 

 

CBruce
New Stamp










